WNDD

WESTERN NEVADA DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

AGENDA
Board of Directors Meeting
3:00 PM, Monday, June 24, 2019
DOUGLAS COUNTY
BENTLY HERITAGE DISTILLERY
1601 Water Street — Minden, NV
NO CONFERENCE CALLIN

1. Call To Order — Roy Edgington, Vice-President, Western Nevada Development District
2. RollCall

3. Public Comment

4. Agenda Approval (For possible action)

5. Meeting minutes approval of April 22, 2019 (For possible action)

6. Announcements, Presentations, Recognition items and ltems of Special Interest (Information
Only - No Action)

APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR (For possible action)

Items on the consent calendar may be approved by one motion. Consent items may be pulled at the
request of Board Members wishing to have an item further discussed. When pulled for discussion, the
item will automatically be placed at the beginning of the Administrative Agenda.

7. Approval — FY 2018-19, April Treasurer’s Report
8. Approval - FY 2018-19, May Treasurer’s Report

ADMINISTRATIVE AGENDA

9. Discuss candidate slate for the purpose of electing WNDD President and Vice-President Officers
for Fiscal Year 2019-20 (For possible action)

10. WNDD President to appoint WNDD Secretary/Treasurer for Fiscal Year 2019-20 with Board
approval (For Possible Action)

11. Review, discuss and approve the WNDD FY 2019-20 Budget (For possible action)

12. Review, discuss and approve EDA Partnership and Planning Grant Application (For possible
action)

Page 1 of 3



13. Review, discuss and approve resolution for matching funds required as a part of the EDA
Partnership and Planning Grant Application (For possible action)

14. Review, discuss and approve coordinating a meeting with Executive Boards of WNDD and
Northern Nevada Development Authority (NNDA) (For possible action)

15. Review, discuss and approve final draft of WNDD Logo with colors (For possible action)
16. Discuss and select WNDD Board Meeting Location. (For possible action)
17. Inter-lurisdictional Updates (Information Only — No Action Required)

18. WNDD Executive Director (Information Only — No Action Required)
1.1 2020 CEDS Rewrite Update
1.2 Projects Review
1.2.1  Pershing County/Lovelock Brownfields Coalition Assessment
Grant Application
1.2.2 Pyramid Lake Paiute Tribe Minority Business Development
Grant — NxLevel Classes
1.2.3 City of Reno/Washoe County - Reno Stead Water Reclamation
Facility EDA Disaster Recovery Grant
1.2.4 Douglas County/JOIN — Nevada Career Based Training — EDA
Economic Adjustment Assistance Grant
1.3 Out of Office — July 23 to August 13

19. Adjourn to:
Monday, August 26 Board Meeting — 9:30 am
Location to be determined

The WNDD address is:
Western Nevada Development District
1000 North Division Street, Suite 102C
Carson City, Nevada 89703
www.wndd.org
Telephone: 775-473-6753
E-mail: sgonzales@wndd.org

This NOTICE has also been posted at the WNDD Office, 1000 North Division Street, Suite 102C, Carson
City, Nevada 89703.

NOTICE TO PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES: Members of the Public who are disabled and require special
assistance or accommodation at the meeting are requested to notify the Western Nevada Development
District office in writing at 1000 North Division Street, Suite 102 C, Carson City, Nevada 89703 or by
calling 775-473-6753.

This notice has been sent to the following locations for posting:
Carson City Executive Offices, 201 North Carson Street, Carson City, Nevada 89701
Churchill County, Administrative Complex, 155 North Taylor Street, Fallon, Nevada 89406

Page 2 of 3



Churchill County, Administrative Complex, 155 North Taylor Street, Fallon, Nevada 89406
City of Fallon, City Hall, 55 West Williams Street, Fallon, Nevada 89406

City of Fernley, 595 Silver Lace Boulevard, Fernley, Nevada 89408

Douglas County, Executive Offices, 1616 8" Street, Minden, Nevada 89423

Humboldt County, Courthouse, 50 West 5th Street, Winnemucca, Nevada 89445

City of Winnemucca, City Hall, 90 West Fourth Street, Winnemucca, Nevada 89445

Lyon County, Courthouse, 31 South Main Street, Yerington, Nevada 89447

City of Yerington, 102 South Main Street, Yerington, Nevada 89447

Mineral County, Courthouse, 1st and “A” Street, Hawthorne, Nevada 89415

Pershing County, Courthouse, 400 Main Street, Lovelock, Nevada 89419

City of Lovelock, Executive Offices, 400 14th Street, Lovelock, Nevada 89419

City of Reno, 1 East First Street, Reno, Nevada 89505

City of Sparks, 431 Prater Way, Sparks, Nevada 89431

Storey County, Courthouse, “B” Street, Virginia City, Nevada 89440

Washoe County, 1001 East Ninth Street, Building A, Reno, Nevada 89512

Western Nevada Development District, 1000 North Division Street, Suite 102 C, Carson City,
Nevada 89703

Page 3 of 3



WESTERN NEVADA DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

AGENDA
Board of Directors Meeting
June 24, 2019

STAFF REPORT



WNDD
WESTERN NEVADA DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
AGENDA
Board of Directors Meeting
3:00 PM, Monday, June 24, 2019
DOUGLAS COUNTY
BENTLY HERITAGE DISTILLERY
1601 Water Street — Minden, NV
STAFF REPORT — SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION
1. Call To Order — Roy Edgington, Vice President, Western Nevada Development District
5. Board Meeting Minutes — April 22, 2019 for review, discussion and approval.
6. Announcements, Presentations, Recognition Items and Items of Special Interest (Information
Only — No Action)

7. CONSENT CALENDAR - FY 2018-19, April Treasurer’s Report —FY 2018-19, May Treasurer’s Report

9.

10.

11.

— Reports reflect all expenditures and revenues for April and May. Recommend Approval

Discuss candidate slate for the purpose of electing WNDD President and Vice-President Officers
for Fiscal Year 2019-20NDD Value and Benefits

Nominating Committee will recommend slate of officers to be approved by WNDD Board to include
President and Vice President. Positions will be for two year terms commending June 24, 2019 and
continuing until June 2021. Recommend Approval of recommended slate.

WNDD President to appoint WNDD Secretary/Treasurer for Fiscal Year 2019-20 with Board approval
WNDD President appoints Secretary/Treasurer with approval by WNDD Board according to WNDD
bylaws Section 5.12.

Review, discuss and approve the WNDD FY 2019-20 Budget for approval

The proposed WNDD FY 2019-20 budget has been revised from the Tentative Budget previously
reviewed by the Board at the April 22, 2019 Board meeting. Due to the 50% increase for match by
EDA, the expenditures and revenues have been revised to accommodate this requirement.

WNDD FY 19-20 Proposed Budget - Budget highlights include:

EXPENSES

Payroll & Benefits — Increased by $3,821. Board may choose to utilize increase for merit increase
upon annual evaluation by WNDD Board.

Services & Supplies — Increases from $49,760 to $80,000 to accommodate EDA match
requirement. Line item increase shown below:

Accounting/Legal/Insurance: $17,000 to $22,000 = $5,000 increase

Contract Services: $3,500 to $12,000 = $8,500 increase

Equipment/Maintenance: $1,000 to $3,500 = $2,500 increase

Page 1 of 3



12,

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18,

Dues/Subscriptions/Meetings: $3,000 to $9,500 = $6,500 increase

Office Supplies: $3,000 to $5,000 = $2,000 increase

Travel/Meals: $8,500 to $9,500 - 51,000 increase

Printing/Reproduction: $1,500 to $4,000 = $3,500

Internet/Web Service: $4,000 to $5,272 = $1,272 increase

TOTAL SERVICES & SUPPLIES - Increased from $125,837 to $160,000, totaling an increase of
$34,163

REVENUES
Increase in revenue as a result of transfer in of funds to accommodate match. Total amount of
transfer in $8,784. Projected yearend balance is a positive of $25,379.

Review, discuss and approve EDA Partnership and Planning Grant Application for approval.
Submittal of EDA Partnership Planning Grant for a Total Project Cost of $160,000 With EDA Funds of
$80,000 and WNDD Matching Funds of $80,000. The match has increased to 50% due to the low
employment and increased per capita household income. As reflected in the fiscal year 2019-20
WNDD budget, $80,000 is available to meet the required match. Recommendation is to authorize
WNDD Executive Director to sign and submit all grant application documents. This application is for
one year.

Review, discuss, and approve resolution for matching funds required as a part of the EDA
Partnership and Planning Grant Application for approval.

EDA requires a resolution of WNDD Board stating $80,000 match is available from WNDD, not
encumbered or committed to other programs, services and/or grants.

Review, discuss and approve coordinating a meeting with Executive Boards and Northern Nevada
Development Authority (NNDA) for approval.

WNDD Vice President, Roy Edgington, has requested to schedule a meeting with WNDD and NNDA
Executive Board Members to discuss opportunities to work collaboratively for the betterment of the
respective regions of each of the organizations.

Review, discuss and approve final draft of the WNDD Logo and colors for approval.

Three logos and two tag lines were submitted to the WNDD Board at the April 22 Board meeting. A
logo was selected with direction to revise colors and identify a tag line that would best reflect all tag
lines provided at the meeting. A draft logo is being submitted for final approval with
recommendations for tag lines to be Western Nevada Development District. Marketing team,
utilized by WNDD, has recommended no tag line be utilized.

Discuss and select WNDD Board Meeting Location for approval.

The City of Fernley location is no longer available for WNDD Board meetings. A new location will be
needed beginning with the August 26 Board meeting.

Inter-Jurisdictional Updates (Information Only — No Action Required)

WNDD Executive Director (Information Only — No Action Required)

18.1 2020 CEDS Rewrite Update
18.2  Projects Update

Page 2 of 3



18.2.1 Pershing County/Lovelock Brownfields Coalition Assessment
Grant Application

18.2.2 Pyramid Lake Paiute Tribe Minority Business Development
Grant — NxLevel Classes

18.2.3 City of Reno/Washoe County — Reno Stead Water Reclamation
Facility — EDA Disaster Recovery Grant

18.2.4 Douglas County/JOIN — Nevada Career Based Training — EDA
Economic Adjustment Assistance Grant

18.3  Away from Office — July 23 to August 13

19. Adjourn to:

Monday, August 26 Board Meeting — Location TBD
9:30 AM

Page 3 of 3



WESTERN NEVADA DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

AGENDA
Board of Directors Meeting
June 24, 2019

APRIL 22, 2019
BOARD MEETING MINUTES



WNDD

WESTERN NEVADA DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Board of Directors Meeting
9:30 AM, Monday, April 22, 2019
MINUTES
CITY OF FERNLEY - 595 Silver Lace Blvd. — Fernley, NV

1. Call To Order — Ed Lawson, President, Western Nevada Development District called the meeting to
order at 9:30 am.

2. RollCall
City of Fernley — Roy Edgington, Colleen Unterbrink; Churchill County — Nate Strong, Rick Lattin;
Douglas County — Lisa Granahan, Bill Chernock; Pershing County — Rob McDougal, Heidi Lusby-
Angvick; City of Lovelock — Pat Rowe, Mark Hauenstein; City of Reno — Aric Jensen (by phone),
Naomi Duerr (by phone), Teri Bath; City of Sparks — Ed Lawson, Art Sperber; UNR Center for
Economic Development — Tom Harris (via phone); Storey County — Austin Osborne; City of Fallon
— Bob Erickson (via phone), Mineral County — Shelley Hartmann; Carson City — John Barrett; NV
Energy — Johnny Hargrove (via phone); Nevada Green Institute - Aster Girma; JOIN - Dr. Dana
Ryan.

MEMBERS ABSENT: Carson City — Lee Plemmel; Douglas County — John Engel; Churchill County —
Jim Barbee, Bus Scharmann; City of Sparks — Jason Evanchak; Mineral County — Christine Hoferer;
City of Fallon — Lem “Mike” Mackedon; Washoe County - Jeanne Hermann, Mojra Hauenstein;
City of Reno — Jeff Limpert

3. Public Comment — No public comment

4. Agenda Approval
Motion made by Shelley Hartmann, seconded by Roy Edgington to approve the Agenda. Passed
unanimously.

5. Meeting minutes approval of February 25, 2019
Motion made by Pat Rowe, seconded by Roy Edgington to approve the February 25, 2019 meeting
minutes. Passed unanimously.

6. Announcements, Presentations, Recognition Items and items of Special Interest
6.1 Presentation: Kelly Clark with USDA Rural Development provided a detailed presentation on
Nevada’s Outdoor Recreation Economy. Presentation attached.

6.2 Presentation: Legislative Update with regard to Economic Development Administration (EDA)
and activities was provided by Mirielle Burgoyne - Director of Government Relations and
Legislative Affairs National Association of Development Organizations. Ms. Burgoyne provided a
historical overview the Eda including the reauthorization of EDA has not occurred since 2008,
however Congress continues to provide its annual appropriations. Stakeholders working to
reauthorize EDA is the International Economic Development Council (IEDC), National Association
of Counties (NACO), the National League of Cities (NLC), the National Association of Regional

Page 1 of 4



Councils (NARC), and the Rural Community Assistance Partnership (NARC). Currently legislation is
being developed by Nevada Congressman Woman, Dina Titus, and New York State Senator,
Kristen Gillibrand to reauthorize EDA and to increase funding. Although the current President
Trump Administration eliminates EDA and CDBG funding, this is similar to previous administration.
It is expected the appropriation process will again preserve and approve EDA/CDBG funding for FY
2019-20.

APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR

Items on the consent calendar may be approved by one motion. Consent items may be pulled at the
request of Board Members wishing to have an item further discussed. When pulled for discussion, the
item will automatically be placed at the beginning of the Administrative Agenda.

7. Approval — FY 2018-19, February Treasurer’s Report
8. Approval —FY 2018-19, March Treasurer’s Report

Motion made by Shelley Hartmann to approve the consent calendar, seconded by Rick Lattin.
Unanimously approved.

ADMINISTRATIVE AGENDA

9. Review and discuss WNDD FY 19-20 Goals
Executive Director Gonzales reviewed goals for FY 2019-20. Goals included:

a. Strengthen WNDD Value and Benefits - Work with and support all member agencies to
realize goals, strategies and projects to the greatest extent possible. This will be
completed through:

1. Engaged CEDS plan

2. Provide planning assistance

3. Grant research, administration and management
4, Education and training

5. Business Microloan Program

6. Community Workshop and Facilitation

b. Paosition WNDD as an essential partner in Northern Nevada’s economic vitality —
Implement activities that strengthen WNDD’s role as a partner to guide economic
prosperity and resiliency of the region. This will be accomplished through a branding and
expanded marketing program, increased networking, ongoing meetings with member
agencies and partners.

¢. Expand WNDD’s capacity to provide services and programs — Grow the WNDD
organization to support member agencies and their communities with value-adding
economic development projects, supporting the location, retention and expansion of
business/industry. This will be completed with increased revenues obtained through
successfully awarded grants and memberships.

Austin Osborne discussed how the CEDS workshop on June 10 will be helpful to greater

understanding and awareness about WNDD.

It was moved by Heidi Lusby-Angvick, and seconded by Teri Bath to approve the WNDD FY 19-20
Goals. Passed unanimously.

Page 2 of 4



F

10.

11.

12,

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

Review and discuss WNDD FY 19-20 Tentative Budget

The WNDD FY 19-20 Tentative Budget was presented by Executive Director, Gonzales. It was
moved by Roy Edgington to approve the budget as presented, seconded by Mark Hauenstein.
Passed unanimously.

Review and discuss Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy 2019 Update
All updates to the CEDS 2019 are due to the WNDD Office no later than Tuesday, April 30, 2019.

Review and discuss Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy - 2020 Regional Workshop
The CEDS 2020 Rewrite Workshop will be held Monday, June 10, 2019 at the City of Fallon
Convention Center. The SWOT portion of the workshop will be proceeded by presentations from
GOED Deputy Director, Bob Potts, UNR Center for Economic Development Director — Tom Harris,
and UNR Cooperative Extension Community Economic Development Specialist. There will be six
focus groups conducting SWOT around their sector which includes Business Climate,
Business/Industry, Quality of Life, Infrastructure, Workforce Development, and Transportation.
Marlene Rebori with the UNR Cooperative Extension Offices will be facilitating the workshop. The
2020 CEDS will include a resiliency component which is now required by EDA.

Review, discuss and selection of WNDD Logo and tag line for possible approval

Three WNDD logos were presented to the Board with various tag lines. The Board directed to
select the WNDD logo with mountains as the backdrop. Board preferred tag line referencing
WNDD Gateway to Federal Funding. The Board also preferred tag line Regional Partnerships
Growing a Stronger Economy. Board directed to not use the color yellow. A final draft will be
brought to the Board at the June 24 Board Meeting.

Review, discuss and possible approval of WNDD Sponsorship Policy
A sponsorship policy was presented to the Board. It was moved by Pat Rowe and seconded by
Shelley Hartmann to approve the WNDD Sponsorship Policy. Unanimously approved.

Review, discuss and possible action to appoint a Nominating Committee to recommend Board
of Directors Slate at June WNDD Board Meeting

Mark Hauenstein, Heidi Lusby-Angvick, and Teri Bath volunteered to served on the Nominating
Committee. Shelley Hartmann moved to approve the Nominating Committee. It was seconded by
Rob McDougal. Passed unanimously.

Review, discuss and possible approval for the WNDD June Board Meeting

Lisa Granahan offered to have the June 24 Board meeting in Douglas County. The program will
include a tour at the Bently Heritage Distillery, followed by dinner to be arranged by Bill Chernock
and Lisa Granahan. It was moved by Pat Rowe, and seconded by Heidi Lusby-Angvick to approve
the proposed location and program for the June Board meeting. Passed unanimously.

WNDD Executive Director (Information Only — No Action Required)

Executive Director, Sheryl Gonzales, reported she has been meeting with member agencies
reviewing the 2019 CEDS and important projects to be pursued by WNDD for funding. She has
also been meeting with State and Federal elected officials and their staff to discuss WNDD and its
mission, member agencies and projects. It will be important to interface with Regional
Development Authorities and GOED as the 2020 CEDS is developed.

Inter-lurisdictional Updates (Information Only — No Action Required)

Page 3 of 4



DAIRY SUMMIT - Nate and Tom reminded everyone the 2018 Dairy Summit which is going to be
held tomorrow at the Fallon Convention Center. There are 53 registered to attend.

PERSHING COUNTY — Rob McDougal discussed the Pershing County Lands Bill. A letter of support
will be sent for jurisdictions to consider signing. Roy Edgington recommended adding the
percentage of land for affordable housing in Lands Bill.

MINERAL COUNTY — Shelley Hartmann discussed Mineral County will be looking into
Redevelopment because of the blight and need for housing.

HWY 95 — Heidi Lusby-Angvick reviewed with the Board that a proposal for Hwy 95 will be
submitted to GOED. She has been attending the Rural Caucus presented by Senator Ira Hansen.
Housing has begun to be build in Pershing County/Lovelock.

NEVADA VINES AND WINES — Teri announced that Nevada Vines and Wines will be giving out
awards at their April event.

NEVADA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CONFERENCE — The conference will be held August 26 — 28 at
the Green River Resort in Henderson Nevada. Sponsorship letters were sent out and he
encouraged support of the conference and promoted the Nevada Economic Development
Association membership.

NEVADA STATE MAIN STREET ~ Patricia Herzog with GOED was very complimentary of WNDD.
Strategic Planning was being developed for the NEVADA STATE MAIN STREET PROGRAM. Lisa
Granahan attended this and reported to the Board. Lisa also provided an update to the CAREER
BOUND NV program.

The meeting adjourned at 11:29 pm.

Minutes Developed by: Sheryl Gonzales

Lisa Granahan, Secretary-Treasurer

Page 4 of 4



1014151Q Uawdo|aAaq BpPeASN UJ31S9M\ 6T0TZ ‘22 |H4dy

Awou023 uoneallIay JoopIno

jusawdojanaq |eany vasn




Sunpyiq uieunow pue saa1yaA AemysiH-HO ‘Sunyiq
MIp ‘Suiysyy ‘Sununy ‘Suiysiempuiq ‘Suisoysmous 1oy - pJeA yaeq JnoA o}
$1S11N0] pue uoieasdad Joesie 01 Ajlunpoddo aya s,1eyl ‘epeAsn uj

¢ Awou023 uonealday Joopino ayi sl 1IeYM

juawdojaaag [eany

————

h!n povean, {Dm_u_

oy
o g —
[t




j00) epeAapN (uoiduiysepn

‘uo3aJQ ‘02IX3aA\] MIN )10123s paljiruapl Ajmau siyl Jo adejuenpe

o) e} 03 S9Jual1adxa uol1}ea1I34 JOOPINO dACIdWI] pue DISIDAO
0} UOI}ea.23y JoopPINQ 4O SO 23e1S Suileasd aue sajels Auejp

Awouods ay3 ueys 4aisej Suimous-}onpo.d
J13SQWOpP SS0JS |euoileu 9y} Jo Jua24ad 7 ueyj aiow Joj SJUNodde
uol31e34234 JOOPINO SpIodal SISAjeuy J1WOUO0D] JO neaung 9TOC

Ajjenuue
sqgol uolj|ig 9°/ pue Sulpuads Jawnsuod ul Ajjenuue uol|[iq £88$ ul
S1|NS3J UOI3ea1I3J JOOPINO S}Hodal uoijepossy Aiisnpuj JoopinQ 8TO0C

sjoedw| |euoileN
Awouo023 uoiealday JoopinQ




A|3 S1 0s 4Ins SuIMO||0} SI 2QUal|e) ‘@4Nn3nNd

‘s]Je “JUDAD UOI}eaJ23J JO UoIjeulquwod YIMm £T0Z-9T0C wod) (uoljjiw
vS) %L SuISpo| pasealdul/adel jig ulelunolA asua|jey) peoy

}}O 21d3 ay3 J0J 30eaju0d Jeah-g e sey Mou ‘|1ed} JO S3|IW UBAI|3 }|Ing
pue paJaajun|oA jeyl sdnous sjies [ea0] Yyum Sunjiom — Ali) uosie)
Jejndod 3sow aJe saljlalloe asus||eyd

Asyunodypeq pue Aydesgojoyd ‘Supjiy ‘Suiyazempdiq-0£0g Yysnoays
uoljeasdal Joopino ui uonedidijed pasealoul smoys ,saiiunlioddQ
J1LWIOU0I] UO S}I9447 :SpuUaJ] UOIlea1d3Yy JOOPINQ [elapa,

sgol 39241p 000°L8 pue Ajjenuue uolj|iq 9°¢TS S|enba uoileadal
100p1No jey) salew|l1sa uolle|dossy Alysnpuj JoopinQ ‘epeAs Uj

sjoedwl| epessy
Awouo023 uonealdsy Joopino




uollealdal 1SN0} |ednu 1o} SalliAl}oe
}Joddns pue wslino} ‘asladiaiua ssauisng pjing ‘uoieasdas apinosd o)
,Saliunwwo) Aemalen,, Joj Ajlunlioddo = spuej oi|qnd sI epeAsSN JO %/8 e
S92JN0S3J UOI}e31I3] J00PINO
9AJ2SUOD pue 910wold 03 S92.N0SAY |eJnleN pue uoileAlasuo) jo ‘1dag
UIY}IM UOoI1ea129Y JOoopINQ JO UOISIAIQ e sesodoud aunje|siSa] 1e 98 gy
so3ud||eyd Joopino ‘syJed pue S14asap ‘sulejunow ‘sayis aAllaadialul
pado|aAap SullISIA ‘UoIlea123J JO0PINO Ul palsalalul AjSuiseaudul
SJ01ISIA SMOUYS ele( |eO0d Jaulied — 9|1J04d JOUSIA |edny BPeASN |9ABI] .

$324N0S3Y/S314BIUD]|/UOIIBIIDY JUBAA SIOMSIA
Awouo23 uoilealdsy JoopinQ

juswidojaneg jeiny

wampouty
vy aoy | R
LT




9pIND 931n0s3aY AWOU0I] UOIILAIIDY J00PIND .
sjuelo Juawdo|anaq ssauisng |einy .

sueo pue sjueio AMjioeq4 Ajlunwwo) .

¢$193[04d WISIINO] [elny '3 UOIIeaIIY JOOPINO
yum djaH uawdoanaq |edny Yasn ued) MoH




'9|q181|9 9 Aew S191U3 JOYISIA
pue ‘sa1uljd yijeay ‘saneaql] ‘swnasnw 4o} Juawdinba ‘siajuad
JOJUaS J0J SUayaR| |eldJawwod ‘smom-mod |eqldl 40} s10qly

'SJ9IUD
|eJn}jnd pue swnasnw ‘syjemapls d1jgnd ‘s3uipjing a1jqnd 10} s10|
upjied ‘salyjioe) wooayileq algnd ‘soluld yijesy ‘sysed Ajlunwwod
-JANTONI AVIA S1031r0dd 31419113
‘SS9| 40 000’07 J0 uone|ndod ‘seaue |eins uj

juawdinb3/ssulp|ing
21lgnd Joj spun4 Ajljioe4 Alunwiwo)

juswdojaasg einy

g oty
iorvoesag S
g oot YC]S(]




SJuUapIsaJ [eand aA49s Ajuewnad 1snw weagoud ayl ysnouayl pasueuly sallljioe

uone|ndod ul 0OO‘0Z 03 dn JO SUMO] pue seaJe |eanJ ul saljl|1de) Allunwwod
|e1uassa dojaAap 03} 9|qejieAe 24e sjueld pue ‘sueo| pasjuelens pue 12a41qg

S3q1J} uelpu| paziudoday Ajjesapa4 pue JUsWUIaA03
JO syun |ea0] ‘suorieziuedio paseq-yiies ‘syjosd-uou aue syuedijdde 3|qi81|3

A1ajes 211qnd pue uoljeanpa ‘sJed yijeay ‘uoinguiasip
pooj} se yans saiy|ide} Ajlunwiwiod jenuassa Jo uolsiroid ayl ysnoays
sjuapisaJ |ednJ Jo} 31| Jo Ajjenb ayl snoudwi 03 st weaSoud 4J ayi Jo |eos ay|

sealy 9|q181|3 pue asodind
weldo.id Juelo R ueo saijioe4 AHunwwo)

juawdojaasg [einy

B —
P e s

samg pan YIS()




punoJ-ieaA uayel suonjedljddy

00Z‘€9TS 1noge sem 8TQZA4 Ul uolledo||e s,epensn

*0319 ‘8uIdousy ‘uawdinba

punou8Ae|d quawdinba asuodsau Aduadiawa ‘sainixiy YAy ‘SUIAlBYS
‘uonjesasdiuyad ‘Quawdinba uayolp |ePJBW WO ‘SaINIXIY ‘SSulysiuinyg
‘s9)21yaA Quawdinbs jo aseyoind ay3 4oy pasn 9q ued Suipuny Juelo
(Ajuo sapd1yan/auswdinba

10} pasn AjjeardA; ‘wesSoud juess jjews) spuny Suiyosjew

2JInbau pue s3s02 199foad 9|qi181|2 Jo Juad4ad g/ 01 GT wou} S8uel
Sjuelo "SaWOIU] pjoyasnoy ueipawl JOMo| pue suoijendod Jajjews yim
S91lunwwod ul s1o9foad Joj siseq pajesold e UO 3|gejieAe aJe sjueln)

suipun4 juelo sa13lj1oe4 AAlunwwo)

Juswdojassg [einy

ol
weg e YIS




6T0¢ 10} passed isn[
‘Burads ui Ajjensn s| sujjpeap uonedddy .
000°00SS 01 dn QO0‘0TS W04} 88Ukl SjUBID

S91}ISJ9AIUN puk S3AIjesadood |ein.

‘saqli] ‘syjosduou ‘saljlaoyine ‘seppuage
91e3s ‘sumo} aJe sjuedijdde 9|qI81|3 .

$S3| 40 000‘0S JO SeaJe |eanJ ul ssauisnq

a1eAld Suiiawa pue |jews puedxa d|ay
0] Sujuies) ‘@ouelsisse |ed2Iuyda] SAPINOId .

sealy 9|q181|3 pue asod.ing
JueJ JuawdojaAa ssauisng |elny

o —-—

P =
s popor)  WCIST)




epeAsN ‘Aluno) ujoourl pue ajualje)d
10} saniunuoddQ pue 1oedw| ‘JUBWSSISSY JILOUOIT
:WISIINOL Jo00opPINQ J9Y10 pue Supjig UIeJUNOIN

wisiinol uo Apnis 1oedwj alwouody AlD Japjnog e

s1o9/oud Jo sojdwex3
Juelo jJuswdojaAaq ssauisng [edny Yasn




apINo 321nN0S3aY JHO 421139 b Jof 1nduj ;buissiw s,10Y

¢ Y1IM paAjoAUl 3 pue op 01 Juem Ajjunwiwiod Aw s90p 1Y\

¢ Wway3] joeJ1ie 01 moy/1s1inol 31234e3 JnoA Ajiauapi noA diay ued oyp .
¢ SJUDAR J0j Jwuad e 198 NOA op MOH

ispiemails spue| olignd unoA ase oym .

¢suojdweyd AJlunwwod JNoA a1e oYM\ o

Suipun4 ‘spuadx3 ‘S910Ul8Y :papIdU 4B S32IN0SAY 1IBYAM

¢d|oH ue) siauned 1By .

S195SY U011e2429Y JoopinQ Ajiquap] .

0] MOH,, 9pIN5) 32IN0SaY
Awouo23 uoilealday JoopINQ BpeASN

juswdojeaeq |einy

airgly
il

|t

o VS




epeAaN ‘Aquno) ujooul] pue ajualie)d
40} saljiunlioddQ pue }oeduw| ‘QUIWISSISSY JIWIOU0I]
:WISIJNOJ JOOPINQ JaY10 pue 3uiyig UlelUNOIA

wisiinol uo Apnis 1oedwj alwouod3 Al Jap|nog e

s109foud Jo sajdwiex3
Juelo) awdojaAag ssauisng |edny Yasn




90 NINOA=31N1E3xJYITNWIVYN/INS-=AiYI1eM/WoI agqninoA'mmm//:sdny
Apnjs 12edw o/uiouoa
Yoeu) 3/8uls Jo sajiW Tt

:ajualed

Suluueld uolyealrsy

¥ sjiel] ueaunow pIem
:AI3

/1el] uoAue) ssury o3 ysy
:A31D uos.ie)

:5109[0Jd epeAaN

__ I I% |||||

Juswdojaneqg jeiny

aunjugng
croninmivg IR

faesrmin QSN



AU/AOS BPSN PIMMM//:d11Y

ACHEPSNAU® e Al
89L¥ "IX3 7ZTT-L88 (SLL)
JojeulpJoo) syaalold |erads
Aeepd Ay

A0S EpSNAU@ PPays qi19H
ZTeT-188 (SLL)
Jojaauig swesdoid ssauisng

PP3YS qI3H

:om.mtmj@cuzon.._gwcu

09L-E¥¥ (SLL)

A 10393.10 sweddoud Ajlunwuwio)
yano) jA1ayd

AOTEPSNAU@eaM0od dI[I4d
TGV 13 TZTT-L88 (SLL)
1032341 =21e]S

29Mmo) |Iyd

SjoBJUO0) JuswdojaAa( |einy




WESTERN NEVADA DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

AGENDA
Board of Directors Meeting
June 24, 2019

CONSENT CALENDAR
TREASURER REPORTS
FY 2018-19 APRIL
FY 2018-19 MAY

SENT UNDER SEPARATE COVER



WESTERN NEVADA DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

AGENDA
Board of Directors Meeting
June 24, 2019

WNDD FY 2019-20 BUDGET



LIDdNd TVNOILVHAJO 07/61 AASOd0Ud - TANM

008zLvL  $|ozovey  § 00s81'8F  $| 00289y  §
0009 $|00°¢ $| - $ | 00°€Ts $loot1te $ (oSIIA] 79 599, 9AS Mueg) ISIN
, _SPPIOL 66000 § | 0008 s |ooos.  $|o0oz slooves 8 uononpoxday pue Supuug  [*!
'spO) 'sng ‘Areuonelg
[PABLL [BRWD| 0o-00¢'9 ¢ | 00'00s'e  $ | 0o'szi‘el  $|ooeez  s|ooocer 8 sy pue oaesy, |7
/VAEAN/OQEI/OAVN
00°00S‘ $ | 007051 $ | 00052 $ | 00°6L $ | 0069 $ Suiddiyg/eBeysod (€1
00°000°S $ | 00000t $ | 0000sT  $|006vLT  $|00S6IE $ serjddng 2o1y0 [Tl
1
uonensisoy doysyrom
7» SSUNSOI ‘0URIJUOD| 000051 § | 00000 $ | 0000sT  §| - $looscrt  § sBuneou ‘suonduosqns ‘seny
- san diysroquiajAl
D0SSY [BUOISS3JOIJ
| 89VS =OW/6ES SUOUd| 599 ¢ | 0000z’ $ | 00'0sL’ST  $|00°82L'ST | 008TLST sonun puejuoy |0
00T°L$ = 1USJ 0W/009$
0000S€  $|0000L $ | 000007 $|00TLL $ | 00059 $ doueusjurey puowdinby |6
st oo g | ooooo'e § | 00000z s|ootizor  s|ovoore s seoialeg penuo) |3
Sunesjielq 9snly oydern
L
“(Krqer
‘dwioo s1xpiom) 000°s$| 00°000CC S | 97’1L8°91  $ | 00000s°ST  $|00vTIOT  $|00°986°ST  § oouensul ‘[ee] ‘Bununoooy
- QOUBINSUL/[E32T {000°01$
- "BUl00Y 1000°LS HPNY
soijddng pue sad1A.125|9
. “ . 3 0 * 4 - § Jﬁrﬁorﬁw
0000008  §|LI'M6ZZL S | 0000E0ZL §| 0006 §|00T6000L §| oo Ava
00€Tr's  $ | LI'6E8S  $ | 0000S8  $|00SErS  $|0089L S sesuodxq [oiked b
000°c$ €
[ AWRIOY (OTES “UOBIAL 0y /0701 g | 00'98p°9  § | 000008°ST  $ | 00LEETT  $|00°SLLY $ sgouog
{L9€°1§ - yrT/IBIUed
“00£°SS - SUI YEOH
0000S79  $| 0099665 S| 0000096 $|00T€9S6 $|00TE9S8  § saBe pue soLE[es [T
sjljouag pue PuuosId||
i 02/61 Ad 61/81 Ad 61/81 Ad 81/L1 Ad L1/91 Ad
QASOdO¥d | @ALOArO¥d | AIAOMAAY | TVALOV VALV SASNEAXA
STANLIANTIXT



6102/v2/9

pasinay
LT-4dY-1T
0L'09°ST $|loLvoosc $ 00°6LS°6E  $|00CS6 19  $ 12 A JO puy =ouejed pun,
0L'$09°ST $1006L56E $|006L56E $|00TS6L9  $|00081TC Jeo & Jo 3og seouefeq pun,
(0€rL6'€lS) (00'TLE'8ZY) 00'CLL'BE § 20ue[eq punj ut mowzwao BN
00°002TI $ | 005698 $ 9]qA29Y S9ION] JO UOTIBZILIOWY
. g -~ $ [oo'LeesT  $ |(00TLSOFS) | 00°LLOTE  § dx3 JO SS9X3 UI SANUIANY
00°000°09T  $ | 0€°S96'9IT $ | 00°STV'LIT $ | 00°E8L°69T $ | 00'LLS'LYT $ STVLOL ANNAATY
00000091 S | 0£°596'91Z $ | 00°8FPFIIT $ | 00°SSE’0IE $ | 00700S9IT $ STV.LOL ASNAIXH
P — o i e TV.LOL
0000008 S | LI'T6T'ZL  $ | 00°00£°0ZL $ | 00°€06°SII $ | 00°260°001 $ NS SILENGE ¥ TTOWAYA
0000008 S | CI'PLOPI  § | 00'8VI‘T6 S | 00°ZSK'PEI S | 00°80KOIT S s
-d0S SAI'TddNS ® SHDIAYIS
2oUALJUOd| - $|L8L6986 $ | 00€LI'SE  $|00°9ZCTPl $[008IL89 $ ¥P0URIJUOD
Sunuasaxd 1a3uo] oN
Hpne 6107 Yim
pesiaAaroq [IA ‘upne Aq| - $ 00°005°C $
JOLID Ul PALJIuapi 1q9p peg (L107) 1990 ped
i $ - $ | 007008 $ - $ Suoialeg ueo/sosuadxy jJueIn
"2}Isqom Uo
soo1Ales soquuiowr daoxduw | 00'TLT'S $ | 00°00S°€ $ [ 0000S'T  $|0071¥ST $|00800°C $ 90IAIRS QI A\ PUR JoUISIU]
01 sainyipuadxa paseasouy
‘p3uod ‘sarjddng » sadiarag
SINTINGD 0Z/61 Ad 61/81 Ad 61/81 Ad ST/LI Ad L1/9T AA
qdsododd | daLOHrodd | AIAQ¥ddY TVALOV TVALOY SASNAIXT

8l

L1
91

710 7 38¢d ‘STUNLIANTIXT
I# LAVYEd - L3D9AN9 TVNOLLVHEdO 0Z/61 AASOd0Ud
LOTYLSIA INFWdOTIATA VAVAIN NITLSTM



6102/v2/9

pasiaay
LT-1dy-7T

00°000°091 $ | 0£'596'917 $ | 00°SLS'867 $ | 00°€8L69T $ | DO'LLS'LYT $ TVLOL ANNTATYT

(quowy/pOET$) 009°S1$ = 0Z-61 AA spuny| y
7 Uy Jajsuel
po13lold 97-L86°0%$ — 3oue[ed AT 00°¥8L'8 $ |0EPL6°ET $ [ lojsuel],
00°'0T § 0002 $ 180197U]
*SUBO| JANM oy pred jsa103uf| 00°0%0°€ $ 100°0L0°F $ | 00'000°€ $|00v8L°L  $ | 00°€88°L $ 18103U] T
00°0S 1 $ | 00009 § | ued 218a1eng Auno) Sulysiag
006909L  §
= $ ] 00°198°FS $ | 00000L°SPT  $ | 00°6+8'FIT § x0OUBIBJUOD)
) $] = $ ] - $| - $100000°¢ $ 09pIA AZuoug HOON LHS
(00L$=SLIS®
194977 OdN 2088V § + 005°1$ 810U AND| 00°SLOPO $ | 007009 $ [00sL869  $|00°000°L9 S|o0szITL 0§ diysiaquiajy
"008SY (00Z°Z$ SN 0D/AND - SL8° 19§
00°000°08 $ | 00°000°08 $ | 00000708  $ | 00°000°08 $ | 00000008 § Z0-7L890-£8-L0 Ddd VUH
00'180°t $ - $ PIEMIO,] d0UB[eg
$32.1N08S3Y
61/81 Ad
0Z/61 ANT YVAA 61/81 Ad SI/LI Ad L1/9T Ad
SINTWINOD Ad @dsododd| ailrdarodd AIAQUddV VALV TVALOV ANNTATH

wy

—

SHNNIATY

LIDdNd TVNOILVHHALO 07/61 HALLVINAL
IONLSIA INHIWNdOTIATA VAVAIN NUTLSTM



WESTERN NEVADA DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

AGENDA
Board of Directors Meeting
June 24, 2019

EDA PARTNERSHIP & PLANNING GRANT APPLICATION



WESTERN NEVADA DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
1000 North Division Street, Suite 102 C
Carson City, NV 89703

June 3, 2019

Mr. Bill O’Neil

Community Planner

Economic Development Administration
915 Second Ave., Room 1890

Seattle, WA 98174

RE: WNDD PPG Application
Dear Mr. O’Neil,

Please find attached the Western Nevada Development District Partnership Planning Grant (PPG)
application. The WNDD Board of Directors will receive, review and approve the PPG application at their
regularly schedule June 24, 2019 Board meeting. At that time, the required $80,000.00 matching funds
will also be approved, which are available, committed and unencumbered.

If you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact me at 775-473-6753.

Sincerely,

Sheryl Gonzales, Executive Director
WESTERN NEVADA DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

WESTERN NEVADA DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
1000 N. Division Street @ Carson City, NV. @ 89703 e 775-473-6753
wndd.org

SEMI-ANNUAL FULL REPORT

EDA Partnership Planning Grant

FY 2019

Western Nevada Development District
May 16, 2019



_nfa__

WESTERN NEVADA DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

FY 2019/20 PARTERNSHIP PLANNING PROGRAM
July 12019 - June 30, 2019
EDA APPLICATION

TABLE OF CONTENTS

SF424A - BUDGET- NON CONSTRUCTION WITH BUDGET SUMMARY

GPRA DATA COLLECITON FORM

SCOPE OF WORK

STAFFING PLAN

MATCH COMMMITMENT LETTER

MOST RECENT AUDIT - FY 2017/18

ORGANIZATIONAL DOCUMENT?



_

WESTERN NEVADA DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
FY 2019/20 PARTERNSHIP PLANNING PROGRAM
July 1 2019 - June 30, 2019
EDA APPLICATION
May 31, 2019

SF424 A — BUDGET-NON CONSTRUCTION
BUDGET SUMMARY

SEMI-ANNUAL FULL REPORT

EDA Partnership Planning Grant

FY 2019

Western Nevada Development District
May 16, 2019



| aBed (z01- ¥ JBInau0) GINO Aq paquosald
(L6 L ‘NaY) Wrezp Wwiod piepuels

00" 000" 091 _w _co.ocoam ~ 3 —8.08.8 _ $ ~ _ $ _ _ﬂ sjejol G
|l ||l |l |l v
|l | | L |l 't
| L || ||l | 'z
suotjiezTuebIg
wower ] sl ] s ] of Kl E o] | Do i
(B) ) (o) (p) (2} (a) (e)
|eloL jeiapad-uch jeiapadq [eiapad-Luop |eiapay 1oqunN Rsikiioy
1eBpng pasiaey 10 maN spun4 pajebijgoun pajewnsy mw”._mmuwwm_mﬂu um_”Mu_.“Ma E.wo._m_h_ﬂu”h:mn_._ﬂ

AYVININNS 1390Nd - V NOILLOJS

220z/82/20 :3eq uolesdx3
9000-0¥0% “J3quinN gINO

suiesBoid uopaNIISUOD-UON - NOILVINYOANI L3Dang




vl abed (Z01- v Jejnaiid) gino Aq paguosald

(16 -2 “NoY) Whzy Wio4 piepuels uoanpoiday 18907 40§ pazioyINY
| sl B 5| o E ooyl
[o0" 0007 05 ls| | s | §|[eo-ovocs | ${fooo0070s s (f9 pue 19 Jo wns) STVLOL
~ sl 1l | | | _ soBiey joauipu)
|00"000" 091 _a [ 11l | |[o0"000" 08 | ||oo-000"0e _ (yg-e9 Jo wWns) sabieyy 1vauQ [eloL |
o I | i e X | o0y
_S.o _ _ |l ﬁ _S.o _ _8. 0 _ uonanJisuos ‘B
poamore | | | e a1 rrioeao0
e | | == | == | sondens
pooree | | = = _ wawdnb3 p
poomwer ] | == == | e
o | || = 1= | suouog obur
poa s s | s[EoE s s pusosioq 2
Babiiiins T Tl
usudoreasq STuouOSE
_Hmmwu._. A.E ALIALLOY HO ZO_._.O_MMH_ NYHO0Hd LNYHO = = sauobaje) sse9 393[q0 °9

S3ARI0OILYD 1390N4 - 9 NOILLO3S



z 8bed (zol- v Jgnon0) GINO Aq paquosaid
(26 -2 "nay) Wyzy Wio4 prepugig

uoionpoiday |e207 10} pazuoyny

e ———————————

poyce1ly Azeummsg jebpng

iSyIeWaY ‘€2

:sabiey9 10aaipu| "zz i

990’ ﬂuE_ :sabaeyg 10211q 'Lz

NOILVINEOANI 1390N8 ¥3HLO - 4 NOILO3S

W s I$|| |$|| | $ (61 - 91 sauy| o WINS) TYLOL "0Z
_ | | |l ||l | ‘6l
_ 1L ||l |l | ‘81
_ | | | |l ]|l | 21
_ _w_ W _ _w m _ m suot3jezTuebag Butuuers Joz 3zoddng jusudoTEas( OTWOUODH 9t
yyno4 (a) pauL (p) puodas (9) 1s114(q)
(suv3A) sqoRNad ONIGNNL 2HNLNL wiesfoud jueis (e)
123ro¥d 3HL 40 SONVIVE ¥04 d3a33N SANN- Tvy3aa3d 40 SALVINILSE 139ang - 3 NOILD3S
_Dc.coo‘oq _w ‘oo‘ooo\oq _w _co "000'0b ?. _co.oao‘ov _ ¢ _oo_ 0007091 _w (¥} pue g} sauj| jo wns) TYLOL 'Sl
00" 000" 0z _ _oo.ooa.ou _ _8.80.8 | ||o0"000"0z _ [00-000" 08 |$ [eiapad-uop ‘vl
_oc.cochom | $|lo0" 000’0z _» _858_3 _w _8.08‘8 _ m_oo.oooam _» |esapad 'Sl
J8)4enDd Wiy lapeny pag Japenp puz iapenp st 123 38}, 404 [EJOL
SA33N HSVD d31svI3¥O0d - d NOILLDO3S
_oo.ccoéw _ $ _ |_ ¢ _ _ $ _oo.ooa_om _ $ (11-8 saui| Jo wns) Y101 2L
_ 1 || || | b
_ | |l | | | | | 01
_ | |l ||l || | '
_oo.ooo~om _ ﬁ_ _ h _ _ w _oo‘coo_,ow _ 9 suotjezTuebag Butuueyg zo3 Jxoddng juswudorsasg DTWOUODF 8
STV.LOL(®) seainosg 8430 (p) ajels (9) jueodyddy (q) weiBouid juesn (e)

$30¥N0S3Y TVHIA34-NON - I NOILOIS




WESTERN NEVADA DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
FY 2019/20 PARTERNSHIP PLANNING PROGRAM
July 12019 - June 30, 2019
EDA APPLICATION
May 31, 2019

GPRA DATA COLLECTION FORM

SEMI-ANNUAL FULL REPORT

EDA Partnership Planning Grant

FY 2019

Western Nevada Development District
May 16, 2019



Economic Development Administration
GPRA Data Collection Form

Economic Development Districts and Indian Tribes

PART I
Date May 31, 2019
Recipient Name Western Nevada Development District
Full Address 1000 North Division Street, Suite 102 C - Garson Gity, Nevada 89703
Authorized Contact Sheryl Gonzales, Executive Director
Telephone 775-473-6753 Fax
Email (not optional) sgonzales@wndd.org
EDA Investment Planning Partnership Investments
Investment Number 07-83-6310 Award Period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020

Description of Investment: Economic Development District Indian Tribe J:L
PART II
Recipients Provide the Following Information
1.Economic Development Districts (EDD) only

a. Number of Sub-state Jurisdictions eligible to participate in the EDD 13

b. Number of Sub-state Jurisdictions actively participating by attending meetings 12
or financially contributing to the EDD.

2.Economic Development Districts and Indian Tribes

(=]

a. Number of economic development initiatives from the Comprehensive Economic
Development Strategy (CEDS) process implemented during the investment award
period that led to private investment and/or jobs.

Oty. O1y.
b. Categorize type of project(s): Facility Construction / Rehab. 0 Infrastructure 0
Technical Assistance 0 Planning
(total of these five must be equal to 2a) Other

¢, How many (if any) of the above were: Technology  Brownfields (should be subset of praojecis identified in 2b)

d. Number of Investments Funded by Any Source: (Total must equal 2a. If EDA-funded investment, include only those
awarded by EDA, during this reporting period and have an EDA investment number. Do not count this planning
investment.)

EDA Funded (Qty) © Funded by Other Source (Qty) ©

e. Attach a list of economic development initiatives reported in 2a. Identify the sources of funding for each
initiative, specify EDA, state, local or other federal agency(s).

f. Estimated number of jobs created or retained as a result of projects in 2a 0

2. Estimated amount of private sector investment generated by projects in2a 0

h. Estimated amount of public sector investment generated by projectsin2a 0

OMB Approved ED-916
OMB Control Number 0610-0098
Expires: 11/30/2020



SEMI-ANNUAL FULL REPORT

WESTERN NEVADA DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
FY 2019/20 PARTERNSHIP PLANNING PROGRAM
July 12019 - June 30, 2019
EDA APPLICATION
May 31, 2019

SCOPE OF WORK

EDA Partnership Planning Grant

FY 2019

Western Nevada Development District

May 16, 2019



Partnership Planning Grant
Application
U.S. Economic Development Administration
Western Nevada Development District
1000 North Division Street, 102 C - Carson City, Nevada 89703
May 31, 2019

SCOPE OF WORK

The Scope of Work for FY 2019 for this project application consists of the following goals and associated tasks to
support the achievement of those goals:

GOAL |
SUPPORT ECONOMIC VITATLITY THROUGHOUT THE REGION WITH COMMUNITY & REGIONAL PLANNING

Activity A — Rewrite of the Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy (CEDS)

1. Establish a CEDS Committee comprised of WNDD Board members as well as various stakeholders throughout
the region important to the success of realizing CEDS outcomes.

2. Develop a CEDS rewrite process that obtains input from throughout the region to develop a foundation of
information to ensure a well representative CEDS.

3. Working with the UNR Center for Economic Development, UNR Cooperative Extension and the Nevada

Governor’s Office of Economic Development will obtain regional data including demographic, economic,
industry trends and projections important to economic development and sustainability for the region.

4. Complete a SWOT Analysis that includes stakeholders throughout the region as well as the CEDS Committee
and WNDD Board.

5. CEDS Committee working with WNDD Board will develop goals and strategies that are based on the
community outreach, economic, demographic and industry trends, and SWOT analysis.

6. Evaluative criteria and framework will be developed to monitor the CEDS implementation and impacts on the
regional economy.

7. CEDS Committee will also develop strategies to ensure regional resiliency.

8. Complete the CEDS rewrite for approval by WNDD Board of Directors at the February 2020 Board meeting.
9. Develop a CEDS Engagement Committee that monitors implementation of the plan, providing ongoing
updates to the WNDD Board.

Activity B— Provide direct assistance and guidance in the development of a Storey County Strategic Plan

1. Working with UNR Cooperative Extension, WNDD will develop a county wide 5-Year Strategic Plan, involving
key stakeholders, community leaders, the business/industry and community at large.

2. Develop an annual work plan that integrates the strategies and goals of the Strategic Plan.

Activity C - Maintain and update the region’s economic data for use in the CEDS, providing trends to the public

and private sectors.

1. Work closely with the University of Nevada, Reno and the University Center for Economic Development
(UCED), University of Nevada, Reno, regarding data analysis needed for WNDD and WNDD members.

2. Utilizing data sources such as the Bureau of Economic Analysis (BEA). BEA updates occur in November of
each year.

Scope of Work 1
EDA Partnership Planning Grant

FY 2019 - 2020

Western Nevada Development District

May 31, 2019



GOALIl
PROVIDE AND PARTICIPATE IN TRAINING AND WORKSHOPS

Activity A — Partnering with UNR Center for Economic Development, WNDD will provide quarterly trainings

and/or workshops supporting economic vitality.

1.  Will develop an education/training committee from the WNDD Board of Directors to identify and plan 4
trainings throughout the year.

2. Criteria for the identification of important and relevant trainings will be determined by the Committee with
an emphasis on advancing the CEDS Strategies and Goals.

3. Present a workshop on Economic Resiliency for the Region.

Activity B — Attend staff training.

1. Participate in training that advances the goals and strategies of the CEDS.

2. Participate in training that supports understanding, knowledge and skills in regional resiliency.
3. Participate in training regarding Board development.

Activity C - Work with tribal communities within the WNDD region in the development and planning efforts to

engage small business entrepreneur training classes.

1. Develop NXlevel classes partnering with SBDC and regional tribes to present small business owner training.

2. Training classes will be provided on the following Native American Reservations: Fallon Shoshone Paiute
Reservation, Lovelock Indian Colony, Pyramid Lake Paiute Reservation, Reno-Sparks Indian Colony, Washoe
Tribe of Nevada and California, Walker River Paiute Reservation, Winnemucca Indian Colony, and Yerington
Paiute Reservation by providing Business Training business training courses in five locations: Wadsworth,
Lovelock, Fallon, Reno, and Schurz.

GOAL Il
WORK WITH MEMBER AND REGIONALAGENCIES FOR CAPITAL PROJECTS, WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT AND
SMALL BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT PLANS AND PROGRAMS '

Activity A - Assist City of Reno and Washoe County in the development of an application for Disaster Funding

for the 2017 FEMA Declared Reno Stead Water Reclamation Facility (RSWRF).

1.  Work with City of Reno and Washoe County to develop and write grant, ensuring all criteria are addressed
in the development of the grant.

2. Work with EDR, Wil Marshall, to develop, write and submit grant.

Activity B - Assist Douglas County in the development of an EDA Economic Adjustment Assistance grant

application for a work based learning program for high school youth.

1. Work with Douglas County and JOIN, in the development and grant application for the Nevada Career
Bound program.

Activity C— Work with member organizations to identify and develop projects that support and advance

economic development in recruiting businesses and creating jobs.

1. As projects are identified, assist in securing funds for infrastructure and other identified development
needs.

2. Work with member agencies to provide project development and technical assistance.

Scope of Work 2
EDA Partnership Planning Grant

FY 2019 - 2020

Western Nevada Development District

May 31, 2019



GOAL IV — PROMOTE AND ASSIST IN CREATING ECONOMIC DISASTER RESILENCY PLANS

Activity A — Work with WNDD Board members and their local agencies and organizations to assess current
plans for economic disaster resiliency.
1. Identify those agencies without resiliency plans.

2. ldentify all risks facing the region important to be considered as it relates to resiliency plans.
3. Project disaster recovery costs scenarios.
4. Work with agencies to develop resiliency plans.
5. Ensure resiliency plans interface with CEDS.
Scope of Work 3

EDA Partnership Planning Grant

FY 2019 - 2020

Western Nevada Development District
May 31, 2019



SEMI-ANNUAL FULL REPORT
EDA Partnership Planning Grant
FY 2019

WESTERN NEVADA DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
FY 2019/20 PARTERNSHIP PLANNING PROGRAM
July 12019 - June 30, 2019
EDA APPLICATION
May 31, 2019

STAFFING PLAN

Western Nevada Development District

May 16, 2019



Attachment B ED19SEA3020063
Authorized Staff Positions
Western Nevada Development District
2019-2020
Name/Title Salary %EDA SEDA %Llocal | Slocal | Total $
Sheryl Gonzales/Executive Director | $64,500 | %50 $32,250 %50 | $32,250 | $64,500.00




WESTERN NEVADA DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
FY 2019/20 PARTERNSHIP PLANNING PROGRAM
July 12019 — June 30, 2019
EDA APPLICATION
May 31, 2019

WNDD 2018 AUDIT

Please find attached the 2018 WNDD Financial Audit.

SEMI-ANNUAL FULL REPORT
EDA Partnership Planning Grant
FY 2019

Western Nevada Development District

May 16, 2019



WESTERN NEVADA DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

AGENDA
Board of Directors Meeting
June 24, 2019

EDA PARTNERSHIP & PLANNING GRANT
RESOLUTION



RESOLUTION 19-01
OF THE
WESTERN NEVADA DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

A RESOLUTION SUPPORT FOR AND COMMMITMENT
TO THE FY 2019 -2020 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
ADMINISTRATION PARTNERSHIP IN PLANNING GRANT

WHEREAS, WNDD has submitted a Partnership in Planning Grant
application to the Department of Commerce, Economic
Development Administration for fiscal year 2019-20 for the amount
of $80,000; and

WHEREAS, the WNDD Board is committed to and supports the
matching funds required of the Partnership in Planning Grant at
the 50% rate or $80,000; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the WNDD Board of
Directors confirms that all non-EDA funds committed to the project
are available as needed, and not conditioned or encumbered in any

way.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 24t day of June, 2019 by
the WNDD Board of Directors:

ROY EDGINGTON
WNDD PRESIDENT

SHERYL GONZALES
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR




WESTERN NEVADA DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

AGENDA
Board of Directors Meeting
June 24, 2019

WNDD LOGO



I214351Q Judwido|aAd (g BPRASN UIdISOM




